State o[ Nzw Mcxico

CommiSS‘(OﬂCI' 0[ Puu{C Lancls P. O. BOX 1148

ALEX J. ARMIJO
August 1, 1979 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

COMMISSIONER

Exxon Company, U.S.A.
P. 0. Box 1600
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Request to Commingle 0il and
Casinghead Gas, Fowler Upper
Yeso and Langlie Mattix Seven
Rivers Queen, New Mexico "AB"
State, Lea County, New Mexico

ATTENTION: Mr. D. L. Clemmer
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your request dated July 26, 1979, re-
questing approval to surface commingle the production from Wells 6,
2, 3, 4, located in Section 16, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico.

You are hereby given approval to the above request, however, the
Commissioner of Public Lands reserves the right to amend or withdraw
this approval at his discretion if it is against the best interest of
the State of New Mexico.

Enclosed is one approved copy for your files.
Your Ten ($10.00) Dollar filing fee has been received.
Very truly yours,

ALEX J. ARMIJO
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

BY:
RAY D. GRAHAM, Director
0il and Gas Division
AJA/RDG/ s
encl.
cc: New Mexlico 0il Conservation Division*’//
New Mexico 0il and Gas Accounting Commissicn
State of New Mexico Lease B-934



EX{ON COMPANY, USA

. July 26, 1979
POST OFFICE BOX 1600 « MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

File No. 22-3

PAODUCTION DEPARTMENT
MIDCOMTINENT DIVISION

Request to Commingle 0il and
Casinghead Gas, Fowler Upper
Yeso and Langlie Mattix Seven
Rivers Queen, New Mexico '"AB"
State, Lea County, New Mexico

-3
Mr. Ray D. Graham, Director

pm e}
. T
4 B o e -
0il and Gas Division -z T2
Commissioner of Public Lands e o il
P, 0. Box 1148 x = =
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 }C(«_; e
——t
' M oo
Dear Sir:

Exxon Corporation is the operator of the New Mexico "AB'" State, Well No., 6

recently completed in the Langlie Mattix Seven Rivers Queen 0il Pool, Unit I,
Sec. 16, T-24-S, R~37-E, Lea County, N.M..

Exxon Currently has three wells,
New Mexico "AB'" State No, 2, 3, and 4, producing from the Fowler Upper Yeso Pool,

It is respectfully requested that we be permitted to surface commingle this

production and allocation between pools be made on the basis of quarterly well
tests, We are advised by the purchaser, The Permian Corporation (Trucks), that
they have no objections to this proposal and that the actual commercial value

of the commingled production will not be appreciably less than the sum of the
values of the production separately,

In support of this proposal, we are attaching the following:

1. Table I showing production, gravity, and classification,

2. A Plat of the current facilities, along with proposed
modifications to commingle the Langlie Mattix Seven Rivers
Queen and Fowler Upper Yeso Pools,

3‘

A lease plat showing the location of wells,

Your favorable consideration of this porposal will be appreciated.

ApprovedWV/ /97j

D. L. Clemmer, Unit Head
Revenue & Regulatory Accounting
COMMISSTONER GF PUBLIQ/LANDS

-

Yours very truly,

DLC/hd
Attachments
cc: NWHOCC - Hobbs, New Mexico
Mr, B, J. Ingram
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